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5/9/2015 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring
Enq;ﬂre PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner |D Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner 1D: 8355H
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: SGWS067U
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 09 May 2019
Vehlcle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Mode[ FIT13A
Primary Colour: Grey
Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No.: L13A2312556
Chassis No.: GD12389715
Maximum Power Output: 63.0 kW (84 bhp)
Open Market Value: $12,056.00
Original Registration Date: 02 Aug 2007
First Reﬁistration Date: 02 Aug 2007
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $13,262.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: Forfeited
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 01 Aug 2022
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Peribd[Years): 5

PQP Paid: $22,700.00
COE Rebate Amount: 514.657._00
Total Rebate Amount: $14,657.00
Message

Please note that the 5-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 09 May 2019
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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

#

From: lionel.tan@fwd.com

Sent: Thursday, 9 May 2019 5:23 PM

Subject: Request Market Value - SGW9067U DOA: 21/04/19
Attachments: Rebate_SGW9067U.pdf

Hi

Please advise the market value as at time of loss, 21/04/19.

Best Regards,

Lionel Tan
Senior Executive, Claims

4

insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 028986
T (65) 69146824

E lignel.lan@fwd com
W fwd.com.sg

Anyone yoh trust to drive
your car is automatically covered.

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not use, disclose, copy
or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT been
scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any attachments.



5/10/2019 Used Honda Fit Car for Sale in Singapore, Car Search - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

MNew Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

CLICK HERE OR CALL FOR A TEST DRIVE

6479 6280

Honds | [Prcerange ¥ | [Deprection ¥ [>10yeart: v [VeniceType | W
Hame = Used Cars » Car Ssaich = Honda Fit 1,34 [COE tl 1v2022)
Honda Fit 1.3A (COE till 10/2022)

Overview Financial Insurance Accessories Similar Research Photos Map

Owner Consignment Car

agent. Consignment agents help to market, sell and
handle all documentation on the car seller's behalf,

This car is for sale by direct owner via a consignment ‘

» List of owner consignment cars

Price $23,800 » List of cansigivrient agents
Depreciation | $6,870 [yr Reg Date 26-0ct-2007
(3yrs Smths 15days COE left)
Mileage 119,432 km (10.3k /yr) Manufactured (1) 2007
Road Tax $708 Jyr Transmission Auto
Dereg Value (! $14,740 as of today (change) oMV $12,056
COE () $21,282 ARF () $8,796
Engine Cap 1,339 cc Power 63.0 kW (84 bhp)
Curb Weight (1) 1,000 kg No, of Owners () 3

Type of Vehicle Hatchback

Features

powerful And Fuel Efficient SOHC 1-DSI Engine, Auto Transmission. Dual Alrbags, ABS, Knockdown Rear Seats,
Electrical Mirror. View specs of the Handa Fit (2002-2007)

Accessories
Mp3 Audio With CD Player. Black Leather Seats, Reverse Cafvieras And Sensors. )'s Racing Bonnet And Bodykit, Ing
Rear Bumper. Rear Spoller. Window Viser. Shortlist Compare Add notie
Report Error More Actions
Description
Beautifully Fitted J's Racing Bodykit In Nardo Grey. Low Mileage, Taken Care Extremely Well By Owner, View To )
Belleve! Trade-Ins Available, Viewing By Appointment Onlyl Seller Information
| Company Car Search |
Category » dealer’s pricenst |
COE Car, Consignment Car » 57 vehs sold | 150 vehs available
Address 18 Sin Ming Lane #04-02
Status Search cars nearby this location
e Location Midview City
Resources Office No 62620728
STR Vehicle Evaluati | Contact Person(s) Justin 91827511
Mﬂ ;of I:l: “'?:“ t to have thi luated professionally. Find out more e 91126538
——— i ons? Reques ave this car eval pr y. Fii i Ken pre——— |
Jack 91416611

m Car Valuation - Free
Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started

Posted on: 20-Mar-2019 | Last Updated on: 28-Mar-2019
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